From: James Brown

Sent: 13 November 2014 11:51

To: Chris Stanworth

Subject: Re: Planning Portal Online Application Ref 3768187 v1

Hi Chris,

Further to your recent invalid letter as requested | attach the bill of quantities/ specification for the proposed
tracks along with a further location plan and cross sectional drawings as requested.

For further clarification | can advise that the length of track being repaired is 1700m and the length of proposed
brash mat is 1150m.

For further specification detail | refer you to the previously submitted excel spreadsheet (copy attached) the
second page includes the specifications for both tracks, the codes being NA1 and EA1 respectively, the associated
entrance work etc is also included in the bill of quantities.

| trust that this now enables you to validate the application.

As mentioned previously the deadline for grant award for this scheme is the 13th December and | would therefore
appreciate your prompt attention if at all possible.

Many thanks

James

James R Brown MRICS
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